
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Kennedy, Korey"; Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Baker, Larry; Mueller, Ryan
Subject: RE: Apache NEDU CTB Deferment
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 7:50:00 AM
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Mr. Kennedy:
 
NMOCD does not accept the deferment request for 1RP-4637. Deferral of remedial activities will not
be addressed until release characterization/delineation is completed.
 
Please be advised that this release occurred on State surface. Mark Naranjo will be the
correspondent for NMSLO in the interim.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Kennedy, Korey [mailto:Korey.Kennedy@arcadis.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>; Mueller, Ryan <Ryan.Mueller@arcadis.com>
Subject: Apache NEDU CTB Deferment
 
Hello Olivia,
 
Attached is the remediation deferment request documents for Apache Corporation’s NEDU CTB
facility.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions, concerns, or if I can provide any further information.
 
Thanks so much,
Korey
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Reduce your footprint.
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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